From: HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY @deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: NW Naito SRV Site (Winkler)
To: "info@n4safe.com" <info@n4safe.com>

As requested, | am forwarding the email (below) we received from the City of
Portland, indicating that the Winkler parcel is no longer being considered for a
SRV. DEQ’s Brent (BJ) Funk will be supplied with the compiled email you have
requested for the OHOH Navigation Center later today, which he will make
available to you. | would send it via email but it is too large.

Respectfully,
Daniel J. Hafley, RG

From: Meyer, Taryn <Taryn.Meyer@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 9:52 AM

To: HAFLEY Dan * DEQ <Dan.HAFLEY @deq.oregon.gov>

Cc: DANA Kevin * DEQ <Kevin.DANA@deg.oregon.gov>

Subject: NW Naito SRV Site (Winkler)

4

Dan,

After a budget analysis of the expense to remediate/ cap the site for homeless
residents at the NW Naito Safe Rest Village it has been determined that it
doesn’t pencil out. This property is no longer being considered for a safe rest
village. So | would like to close the site and will no longer require DEQ oversight.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Kevin-I will remove it from the spreadsheet and place it in the non-active site
sheet. Please have your business office close the numbers so it can no longer
receive charges.

Taryn

Taryn Meyer, RG

Hydrogeologist

Coordinated Site Assessment Program

City of Portland Bureau of Environmental Services

1120 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 613, Portland, Oregon 97204

Phone: 503-823-5861 | Cell: 503-823-8155

taryn.meyer@portlandoregon.gov

www.portlandoregon.gov/bes
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The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services, and
activities to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and reasonably
provides: translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, alternative
formats, auxiliary aids, and services. To request these services, contact
503-823-7740, City TTY 503-823-6868, Relay Service: 711.
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